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DATE:

TO: Retiring CTA Member
FROM: Human Resources
RE: CTA Optional Retirement Benefits

Faculty employed by the district before July 1, 2004 with 10 or more years of service or hired after July
1, 2004 with 15 years of service with the district are eligible to receive:

e Ten (10) years of benefits to retirees under CalPERS; the District will set up a Health
Reimbursement Account (HRA) for each employee

e Ten (10) years of District-paid health plan for employee and dependent except for Pers Care as
specified in Article 21.101.

e District-paid vision for the employee only

e Aretirement bonus of $250 per year of service with the District to a maximum of 25 years OR
District-paid contributions for employee and spouse in the dental plan for a period of ten (10)
years, subject to rules and regulations of the contracts with the dental organization. The dental
plan will have an annual maximum of $1,500 and will not include orthodontia benefits.

Under CTA Article 10.303, | choose one (1) of the following options:

A retirement bonus of $250 per year of service with the District to a maximum of 25 years. This
is taxable income. The amount | am entitled to is:

$

District-paid contributions for employee and spouse in the dental plan for a period of ten (10)
years, subject to rules and regulations of the contracts with the dental organization.

Please confirm the following regarding Medicare Part B:
Are you eligible for Medicare Part B benefits now? I:l Yes |:| No
Are you eligible for Medicare Part B benefits in the future? |:| Yes |:| No

If yes, what is the effective date?

| understand that it is my responsibility to notify the District when | enroll in Medicare.

Printed Name:

Employee Signature: Date:




	DATE: 
	undefined: 
	If yes what is the effective date: 
	Printed Name: 
	Date: 
	Group1: Off
	Group2: Off


